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vIâ, EMAIL Anp U.S. MAIL
Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration
Attn: Mary Beth de Beau, Paralegal
Federal Election Commission
9998 Street, NW
Washingron DC 20463
Email: CELA@fec.gov

Re: MUR 7190

Our File No. 1101-29352

Dear Sir or Madam:

We represent the Alaska Republican Party ("ARP") and Treasurer Julie Tisdale, the Lisa

Murkowski for U.S. Senate Committee and its Treasurer, Catherine Straub (hereinafter

collectively referred to as "Respondents") in connection with the above-referenced matter. You

have a designation of counsel signed by Ms. Tisdale and we will be submitting the other DOCs

shortly.

The Alaska Republican Party and Ms. Tisdale have received the November 10 letter from

the FEC notiffing them of the existence of the complaint. However, the Murkowski campaign at

its treasurer, Ms. Straub have not.

I write today for two reasons. First I request, on behalf of the ARP and Ms. Tisdale that

the deadline for their response to the November l0 letter be extended until December 6, 2016. The

recent holidays have delayed the gathering of the necessary information. This extension will allow

a complete review of the relevant information so that the response is complete and fully addresses

the complaint.

Second, as noted, the Murkowski campaign and its Treasurer have not received notice from

the Commission of the complaint. I called to determine if notice had been sent but without a

Designation of Counsel you were unable to respond to my questions. If such letters were sent

please provide me with copies. In any event please consider this notice that those two entities have

not received the notices.
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Please let me know at orìce i1'thc reclueslcd exterìsio¡"r is not acccptablc ancl r,vhcthcr the

Mr"rrkor¡'ski canrpaigu and its'l'rcasurcr remain involved in this nlatter.

Si

T'irnothy A. McKcever
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